 
 
 
Saint Paul Children’s Collaborative Request for Proposals 
Questions/Answers 

Q: Are costs related to fiscal agency allowed as part of the project budget?
A: No, those costs are not direct service costs, per the LCTS Spending policy, and would need to be covered by other sources of funds.

Q: Are school districts considered non-profit organizations?
A: Yes

Q: Can funds be used to pay student internship wages or stipends for passing industry certifications?
A:  If the internship is for young people under 18/not yet graduated from high, then yes. Same for stipends. Basically, if the cost is part of the direct service to the young people, it is allowable.

Q: Can grant funds be used for supervising/scheduling/training volunteers who provide direct service? 
A: No, see LCTS spending policy. But if staff are paid to provide direct service to the target population of young people (i.e., recruiting them, transporting them, tutoring them), that is allowable.

Q: Given the recent cuts to Medicaid in the federal budget, is the funding for this RFP still available?
A: The funds for this RFP were earned and received by SPCC prior to the cuts, so our understanding is that these funds are still available. As mentioned previously, the funding source for these grants is definitely not certain beyond this RFP, and we want applicants to know that before applying. 

Q: What is the source of grant funding?
A: Funding for SPCC grants comes through a federal Local Collaborative Time Study, created under a federal Medicaid waiver. 

Q: What if our program is new/does not have three years of data on impact of a Youth Outcome Plan goal area? 
A: Please provide any data you DO have that shows your specific impact on the Youth Outcome Plan goal of keeping young people free from abuse and neglect. Programs that do not have that data because they are newer, please provide the evidence you have that indicates your program WILL improve outcomes on a specific goal.

Q: What is meant by two-generation approaches and do programs have to serve two generations?
A: Two generation, in this case, means programs that serve young people and support their parents/caregivers. 

Q: We came across this RFP, we are not yet a nonprofit and I was wondering if LLCs are eligible for these funds?
A: Not at this time.

 Q: Are salary costs for those staff/teachers providing direct classroom instruction and direct service to students allowed
A: Yes – and again, see LCTS Spending Policy for more detail.  
 
Q: Is rent and administrative expense [allowed]? 
A: The portion of rent related to delivering direct service to young people is allowed. Again, see LCTS Spending Policy for more detail. 
 
Q: Can two or more organizations partner on the RFP? 
A: Yes, but the grant would go to only one of the organizations, and we’d leave it to the partners to figure out how to distribute funds across organizations.  
 
Q: What percentage of our total program budget would SPCC consider funding? Does the program budget size matter? A: We don’t have specific guidelines or restrictions on the percentage of total budget we would fund. Program budget matters only to the extent that we want to see that the budget is sufficient to meet the proposed outcomes.   
 
Q:  For families involved with Child Protection, does working toward reunification and providing parenting education count as connection to caring adults? 
A: Yes! 
 
Q: Do children enrolled in an early childhood program in St. Paul count as students in St. Paul, even though it's not part of Saint Paul Public Schools? 
A: Yes!  Also note that we can fund programs serving students in charter or private schools located in Saint Paul (so it does not have to be just district programs).   
 
Q: Can grant funds be used to fund contract services/contractors? 
A: Yes, as long as the contractor/contracted service is for direct service to young people, as allowed in our LCTS Spending Policy. 
 
Q: Our organization has multiple locations - is there an intended # or % of St. Paul residents you are looking to impact per proposal? 
A: There is no specific number of children/youth that we are trying to reach – it totally depends on the program model and intensity of services. Our only requirement is that the children/youth served live in or attend school (or early learning programs) in Saint Paul. 
 
Q: Are youth ages 18-24 able to be served by this grant?   
A: You can serve youth through age 18.  Young people 19 and older are not eligible for this funding, except for youth who turn 19 during their senior year may be served through the end of that school year.  Young people with disabilities up to age 21 are also eligible for services using these funds. 
   
Q: In the budget form, it looks like you are looking for a breakdown of expenses of the proposed SPCC grant request amount only. Please confirm that you do not need to see the full project budget, which would then include other sources of funding.  (This seems to be a change from prior year applications.) 
A: Correct – we only want to see the expenses for which you are requesting SPCC funding in the table. We do ask that you provide the total project budget above the table, in the question that asks “Total budget for the proposed project.” 
 
Q: Can you please explain what this means from the RFP on page 2: "Grant funds may not be requested for.......direct services provided by unpaid volunteers."  Do you mean we can't request funds for staff members who support unpaid volunteers who are a part of our service delivery model? 
A: The model you describe is NOT eligible for our funding. We come across this situation often, which is why it is called out in the RFP. The restriction does not come from SPCC – we love programs that leverage volunteers! However, the source of the grant funds is very restrictive (as outlined in the LCTS spending policy), and we are very careful to observe those parameters. Proposals seeking funds for supervision of volunteers (or staff) will not be funded. However, if the staff member is providing direct service alongside the volunteers, those staff hours can be included in the grant. 
 
Q: Is it mandatory for the project timeline to match with the grant start and end (January- December) or can it align with the organization’s schedule and goals? 
A: We understand that many applicants may operate on a school-year aligned calendar, which doesn’t align with our grant cycle. If your organization operates programming on a school calendar, please say that in your proposal, and indicate specifically when your program will operate.  However, because of our reporting requirements to the Minnesota Department of Human Services, we do require reporting on a calendar year basis, so we need all applicants to complete Question 11 in the proposal according to the dates and instructions provided.  It may make sense for some organizations to request funding only for the 2026-27 school year, based on this requirement. 
  
Q:  Is SPCC looking for a maximum number of participants or is it open to the organization to decide, based upon the need? 
A: SPCC expects grantees to have targets for how many children/youth/parents will be served through your project.  Grantees must report on number of children/youth/families served every six months, and funding for Year 2 is contingent upon satisfactory performance in Year 1.  We do not assume that serving MORE children/youth/families is necessarily better than serving fewer with more intensity/higher dosage/higher impact programs.  We only expect applicants to be clear about expectations regarding outputs and outcomes. 
 
Q:  Since the grant covers a two-year time frame, is there a requirement of how grants need to be expended? For example, do half of the grant funds need to be spent in 2026 calendar year, and the remainder in 2027, or is that at the discretion of the grantee organization? 
A:  No, it is not required that half the funds be spent in each year.  However, there are some restrictions. Not more than 50% of the funds will be released in year 1 (unless the project timeline dictates some other schedule for release of funds that SPCC agrees to in advance of the start of the grant). The final report is due by early January 2028, which is the soonest that the final 10% of the grant funds will be released. 
 
Q: Could the grant be used to purchase equipment associated with providing direct service (i.e., basketballs, computers, books, etc.)?   
A:  Yes, if those items are to be used in the direct service of the children/youth/families. 
 
Q: Could funds be used to provide monthly parenting groups for families?   A: Yes. 
  
Q: Can funds be used to purchase vehicles for program transportation, such as a bus or passenger van?   A: No, capital expenses are not allowed.  
 
Q: Does SPCC typically award at the amount requested, or does the board sometimes award at lower/higher amounts than the organization requested? 
A: Historically, the SPCC board has not made awards higher than the amount requested, but the SPCC board sometimes does make reduced awards based on the total funds requested vs. available. In this situation, we would negotiate with organizations prior to a final grant agreement to ensure the funds that are available and being offered by SPCC will be adequate to continue the program as proposed and to allow the organization to make needed changes to your anticipated outputs and outcomes based on the reduced funding.  
 
Q: Can I request funds to support a project in a school outside the City of Saint Paul? 
Q: No – our funding is reserved for projects supporting youth who live or attend school in Saint Paul. 
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